

Thomas N. Cokenias *EMC & Radio Approvals*
Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086
El Granada, CA 94018
email: tom@tncokenias.org

Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037

Attention: Mike Kuo

Re: Attestation statement regarding Class 2 Permissive Change

Applicant: Alvarion Ltd.
FCC ID: LKT-VL-53
CCS Assessment No.: AN06T5528

Dear Mike,

On behalf of my client Alvarion Ltd., based on information received from their engineers, I attest that the change from Atheros chipset AR5111+AR5211 to AR5112+AR5212 does not change the basic frequency determining and stabilizing circuitry (including clock or data rates), frequency multiplication stages, basic modulator circuit or maximum power or field strength ratings.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "T.N. Cokenias", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

T.N. Cokenias
Agent for Alvarion Ltd.